
 

Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Agenda 

Monday, March 7th,, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 
Welcome to the March 7th, 2024, Regular Meeting of The Lyman Select Board. 

This meeting is a public proceeding and is being recorded. 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
ITEM #1 SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS  
 

 
ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT 

a. Public Input – Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.  
Please use the podium to address the board and please be respectful of others 

b. Mail     •York County Sherrif Report 
 
ITEM #3 MINUTES 

a. Review / Approve meeting minutes 2/20/2024 
 

ITEM #4  SIGN WARRANTS  
a. Payroll Warrant #33 in the amount of $30,301.30 
b. Accounts Payable Warrant #34 (FY2024) in the amount of $592,775.73 

 
ITEM #5 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

a. Franchise Agreement, Updates if any – Public Hearing scheduled March 18th, 2024 
b. Discuss chain of communications/ Code of Conduct, Tabled for review 
c. Discuss Bunganut Booth Repairs, updates if any, Tabled for more information 
d. Review draft personnel policy – Workshop scheduled March 19th, 2024 at 6:00pm 
e. Approval for Field Use Request Form S.M.A.S.H – Tabled for recommendation of fee schedule 

 
ITEM #6 DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS  

a. Treasurer – Expense Report 
b. Fire Chief – GMFR Report 

 
ITEM #7 NEW BUSINESS 

a. Review/ Approve Fee schedule for Bunganut Park  
b. Review/Approve On A Plain Brewing Liquor License Extension Application  
c. Planning Board Applicant (1 Applicant) 
d. Field Use Request Form Massabesic Little League  

 
 
EXCECUTIVE SESSION 
1.M.R.S.A §405 (A) Discussion regarding personnel matters  
 

 
 

OTHER 
 

 
ADJOURN 



ITEM #2: (b.) Mail





Town of Lyman 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

Monday February 20th, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 1 of 4 

These are summary minutes in nature only and a full video recording of the proceeding is available to view on our 
YouTube channel at https://www.youtube.com/@LymanTownHall/streams or visit our website: 

https://lyman-me.gov/committees/board-of-selectmen/agenda-and-minutes/ 

Selectboard members present: Thomas Hatch (Vice Chair), Jessica Picard, Amber Swett, Victoria Gavel 
Selectboard members absent:  Rusty “Ralph” Blackington (Chair) 

ITEM #1 SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS 
a. Public Hearing – RFP for Aerial Imagery Services

Thomas Hatch – Opens the Public Hearing at 6:00pm.
Bob St. Onge – States it is the property owners right to post their property. He is opposed to having
flyovers occurring as the pictures taken may become public record. Drones are not regulated by the
FAA and there have been court cases across the country regarding violations of privacy rights with
flyovers similar to these. He is not aware of any Town Official ever being denied access to someone’s
property. This RFP should go to the voters to be voted on.
Heather Chase – States information and data being collected from the flyover will be stored likely
for a long time and is never deleted. She is concerned about violations of privacy. She states there
can be more cost-effective approaches to this that could be considered.
Michelle Feliccitti – States the data collected from the flyovers is not erased and is always there.
Having the Assessor go out to properties is good for community engagement. This is not fiscally
responsible to put money towards this and it’s not something that will drastically change how the
job is done.
Bill Nowicki – States the US Constitution protects US citizens from unreasonable searches and
seizures.
Scott Robertson – States he is not in favor of the Town spending money on this. When he recently
sold a home, he found that all the information about the property was easily accessible from a cell
phone.
Judy St. Onge – States she disagrees with the concept that this will save money and time because
there will be no salary changes or decreases in costs in other areas. She would rather see funding
put towards hiring personnel. The Town taking aerial photographs of properties is an invasion of
privacy.
Ken Burr – States the item should be tabled until there is a new employee hired for the current open
position because they may not feel they need this.
Kevin Veilleux – States he is in favor of the aerial imagery because it may serve as beneficial for
multiple employees, boards, and committees, such as, Planning Board, Ordinance Review, Forestry
Conservation, Zoning Board of Appeals, Cemetery Committee, and so on. He states about ten years
ago a company conducted flyovers of the State of Maine and up until two years ago you could view
anybody’s property on the internet. It was taken down because the data is now considered out of
date. You can view what these images will look like by going to Bingmaps.com and view Portland
Maine, or Concord New Hampshire and you will see there are no images peeking inside people’s
windows. Aerial photos are taken from FAA controlled airspace. Lyman is behind other Town’s and
lacks supportive systems that help employees conduct their work effectively. These flights were to
be scheduled with proper notice going out to the citizens. The flights would take place one day per
year.
Bob St. Onge – States the property owner owns all the air above and ground below their property.
Josh Eon – States the Town can utilize other software tools that are publicly available.

DRAFT
ITEM #3: (a.) Minutes

https://www.youtube.com/@LymanTownHall/streams
https://lyman-me.gov/committees/board-of-selectmen/agenda-and-minutes/


Town of Lyman 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

Monday February 20th, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 2 of 4 

Thomas Hatch – States he is concerned with the privacy issue and the Town was not looking to 
catch property owners doing anything, but to help the Assessor get that department caught up as 
there has been a lot of transition in that department and it is well known that there is a lot to get 
caught up on.  
Victoria Gavel – States she was in favor that it would be helpful for the Assessor but given the 
sentiment from the citizens she would be in favor of looking into other alternatives, such as putting 
funding towards hiring personnel. If the Board were to consider this again, she would want to see it 
go to the voters to vote on.  
Thomas Hatch – Reads an email from Paul Lorain who opposes aerial flyovers. There is no further 
public comment. The Public Hearing closes at 6:35pm 

Jessica Picard – Motions to take out of order Agenda Item 5(a) and address the RFP 
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0 

Jessica Picard – Motions regarding the RFP for Aerial Imagery Services that the Town does not 
proceed with this service at this time.  
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0 

EXCECUTIVE SESSION 
1.M.R.S.A §405 (A) Discussion regarding personnel matters
Jessica Picard – Motions to go into executive session per M.R.S.A 405(A) discussion regarding personnel matters.
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion.
Motion passes: 3-0-1 (Thomas Hatch, Amber Swett, Jessica Picard in favor; Victoria Gavel opposed)

Jessica Picard – Motions to come out of executive session. Amber Swett Seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-0 

ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT 
a. Public Input – Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.

Please use the podium to address the board and please be respectful of others
Michell Feliccitti – Asks who is on the building committee and verifies from discussion the Town Hall
Expansion Committee was dissolved and there is a Buildings and Grounds Committee from the
revised charter.

b. Mail     •MDOT Letter
There is discussion that the Town owns a radar device however there is technical issues with the
settings that have not been able to be reprogramed.

ITEM #3 MINUTES 
a. Review / Approve meeting minutes 2/5/2024

Amber Swett – Motions to approve the meeting minutes.
Jessica Picard – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0

ITEM #4 SIGN WARRANTS 
a. Payroll Warrant #31 in the amount of $27,587.88

Victoria Gavel – Motions to approve. Jessica Picard seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-0
b. Accounts Payable Warrant #30 (FY2024) in the amount of $95,769.95

Victoria Gavel – Motions to approve. Jessica Picard seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-0
Amber Swett – Adds discussion that the MSW amount cost the Town $22,936.45 and the recycling
cost the Town $878.40.

DRAFT



Town of Lyman 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

Monday February 20th, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 3 of 4 

ITEM #5 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. RFP Waste Hauling – Review bids/ Updated Contract

Lindsay Gagne – States the contract was updated to include changes to insurance requirements and
added language for damages to the Town-Owned containers. The price was left blank until a bid is
awarded.
Jessica Picard – Motions to approve the draft template of the Waste Hauling Contract
Amber Swett – Seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-0
Gino Breggia – Confirms he has three trucks and three drivers.
Shawn Girard – Confirms he has three trucks and two drivers. When he bid this contract, he bid it
based on Monday through Friday services. He wasn’t aware that the Town wanted weekend
services. He was called for weekends in the past, but it cost more for him to get a driver. He would
negotiate a higher weekend rate. He uses Lyman as a fill in, but Lyman is prioritized over residential
or other services they provide.
Jessica Picard – States there hasn’t been any formal communication and would like to see better
communication going forward.
Gino Breggia – States he has four years in the business. He services this area and would provide
quality service to the Town.
Jessica Picard – Motions to award the bid to CIA Salvage
Victoria Gavel – Seconds the motion.
Discussion among the board the decision is based on cost and with any prior issues the Town will
work to communicate better. Shawn Girard confirms his price of $190 per haul for the first year
and would want to negotiate a higher rate for weekends but leaves it up to the board. Lindsay
Gagne states the bid request outlined the necessity for possible weekend hauls and confirms with
Shawn Girard that CIA will be available for weekend calls.
Motion passes: 4-0-0

b. RFP Aerial Imagery Services – Review bids
Item moved out of order, see above under Item #1

c. Franchise Agreement, Updates if any – Public Hearing scheduled March 18th, 2024
Discussion there are no updates, Lindsay Gagne will check with Tony Vigue if he wants to attend the
public hearing.

d. Discuss chain of communications/ Code of Conduct
Discussion to table the item to the next meeting so the board can review the draft code of conduct.

e. Discuss Bunganut Booth Repairs, updates if any
Lindsay Gagne – States Michelle Feliccitti was looking to see if someone would donate something
and is also looking at quotes. The Board will need to decide if they want to do repairs from the
insurance claim or replace the whole booth before we open the park end of May. Item tabled.

f. Review draft personnel policy
A workshop is scheduled for February 26, 2024 at 6:00pm at the Town Hall.

ITEM #6 DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
a. Tax Collector – Monthly Report – Reviewed in Agenda Packet

ITEM #7 NEW BUSINESS 
a. Discuss repairs to Salt Shed

Lindsay Gagne – States the electrical panel is corroded, the electrical inspector took a look at it, we
got a quote for a new panel for $900.
Victoria Gavel – Motions to take the money out of capital improvement to replace the panel at
the salt shed because it’s corroded.

DRAFT



Town of Lyman 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

Monday February 20th, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 4 of 4 

Jessica Picard – Seconds the motion 
Discussion if the panel could be moved outside or if there are other options. Lindsay will check 
what other options there are.  
Motion passes: 4-0-0 

b. Discussion/ Approval of funds for updates to access control system.
Jessica Picard – States she would want an inspection done of the fire alarm system.
Jessica Picard – Motions to approve spending $350 out of the contingency fund for fire alarm
testing and inspections as soon as possible.
Victoria Gavel – Seconds. Motion Passes: 4-0-0
Jessica Picard – Motions to approve up to $5,100 out of Capital Improvement for upgrades to the
access control system.
Motion passes: 4-0-0

c. Approval for Field Use Request Form S.M.A.S.H
Jessica Picard – States the board has considered fees for field use and suggests the Bunganut Park
Committee review and recommend a field use fee schedule.
Michelle Feliccitti – States she can bring this to the Bunganut Committee and look at ways how to
offset some of the expenses for the park.

d. Reschedule Next Select Board Meeting – Need room for Election Setup.
Next Select Board meeting has been moved to March 7th, 2024 at 6:00pm located at the Town Hall.

OTHER 
Michelle Feliccitti- States May 18th, 2024 will be the clean up day for the Pines at Bunganut Park. 

ADJOURN 
Jessica Picard – Motions to adjourn. Amber Swett Seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-0 

__________________________________________ 
Rusty “Ralph” Blackington  

__________________________________________ 
Thomas Hatch  

_____________________________________________ 

Amber Swett 

_____________________________________________ 

Jessica Picard 

_____________________________________________ 

Victoria Gavel

I, Lindsay Gagne, Town Manager of the Town of Lyman, Maine, do hereby certify that the foregoing document consisting of 4 pages 
are the original minutes of the Select Board Meeting dated February 20th, 2024 

_____________________________________ 

Lindsay Gagne

DRAFT



ITEM #4: (a.) Payroll Warrant





ITEM #4: (b.) AP Warrant













____________________________________________________________________________________ 

P a g e  1 | 4 

TOWN OF LYMAN 

Select Board 

Code of Conduct 

1. Purpose

This Code of Conduct is designed to describe the manner in which Select Board members

should treat one another, Town employees, appointees, constituents, and others they come into

contact with in representing the Town of Lyman.  It reflects the work of the Lyman Select

Board with defining more clearly the behavior, manners, rules of order, and courtesies that are

suitable for various occasions. All members of the Select Board have equal votes, and all

should be treated with equal respect. Board members shall demonstrate civility and respect at

all times and shall not use their elected position for personal gain, for that of themselves or

others, or for any conduct of a self-serving nature. The Select Board serve in their capacity as

representatives of Lyman and shall endeavor to work for the benefit of the citizens and of the

Town.

2. Board Meetings

Board Meetings will be held at the Town Hall unless otherwise designated by the Chair or

Vice Chair. A suitable alternative location that meets the needs of public attendance will be

designated as needed. All meetings are open to the public, except under such provisions of

executive session Title 1 M.R.S.A §405 et seq.

Presiding Officer: The Chair shall be the presiding officer during Board meetings. In the

absence of the Chair, the Vice Chair shall be the presiding officer. In the absence of the Chair

and Vice Chair, the next senior Board member shall preside. For the purpose of this section, a

senior Board member shall be defined as a Board member currently serving the longest,

consecutive term of all other Board members present.

Agendas: will be prepared by the Town Manager and approved by the Chair or Vice Chair

before being posted. All reports, communications, resolutions, documents or other matters to

be submitted to the Board shall be delivered to the Town Manager’s Office by Thursday

before noon prior to the regular meeting for consideration at that meeting and following the

approval of the Chair or Vice Chair. In matters of extenuating circumstances, where items

not on the agenda are brought to the Board, then the Board shall have discretion by a

majority vote to consider the item and the reason for the extenuation shall be recorded and

documented in the minutes. No votes or decisions shall be taken on any items or topics not

on the agenda and such items shall be tabled and placed on the next agenda for continued

consideration.

DRAFT
ITEM #5: (b.) Code of Conduct



____________________________________________________________________________________ 

P a g e  2 | 4 

Executive Sessions: The Board may only enter into executive session by a majority (3/5) 

vote of the Board. No orders, rules, resolutions, regulations, contacts, appointments, or other 

official action shall be finally approved during executive sessions. Any discussion of matters 

in executive session shall not be shared outside of the executive session. 

3. Conduct of Public Meetings

Decorum and Order: All comments and questions shall be directed to the Chair or 

otherwise presiding officer of the meeting. A public member who wishes to address the 

board may do so during public comment or if called upon by the Chair or presiding officer. 

The Chair or presiding officer has the right to prohibit public comment that is disorderly, 

inappropriate, offensive, disruptive, or threatening in any way. Any Select Board member has 

the right to call a point of order requesting the Chair or presiding officer to take corrective 

action of any disorderly conduct. Side conversations, whispering, or other distractions should 

be addressed by the Chair or presiding officer, to maintain order and limit disruptions.  

Any persons who disrupt a Board meeting may be required to leave in order to permit orderly 

consideration of the matter for which the meeting was called. If the Chair or presiding officer 

requests any persons to leave and they do not do so, any member of the Board may call for an 

adjournment. In the event of an early adjournment, all remaining items not addressed will be 

tabled to the next meeting unless the Chair determines to hold an additional meeting sooner.  

Matters pertaining to the day-to-today operations of the Town, that is not specifically on the 

agenda, should be redirected to the Town Manager. This is to help aid residents or any 

interested party in obtaining information being requested and limit time constraints on Board 

meetings.  

Practice Civility and Professionalism in Discussions and Debate: Select Board members 

shall prepare themselves for public issues; listen courteously and attentively to all public 

discussions before the body; and focus on the business at hand. They shall refrain from 

interrupting other speakers, making personal comments not germane to the business of the 

body, or otherwise interfering with the orderly conduct of meetings. They shall demonstrate 

effective problem-solving approaches to find common ground and seek compromise when 

disparate points of view are expressed. 

Confidentiality of Executive Sessions: Select Board members must take care to preserve the 

confidentiality of information received or discussed in duly-called executive sessions. 

Information received or discussed in a duly-called executive session shall not be discussed 

with or communicated to members of the public, the press, or other persons (except Town 

employee(s) as needed in connection with the item concerned), unless disclosure is approved 

by a majority of the Select Board and is not prohibited by applicable Maine or federal law; or 

as may be required by court order, subpoena, or litigation discovery request. DRAFT



____________________________________________________________________________________ 

P a g e  3 | 4 

4. Select Board Conduct with Town Employees

Developing Effective Working Relationships: Firsthand information obtained from random 

and carefully planned observation of Town activities can be useful in providing proper 

oversight of the Town’s activities and responsibilities. However, too frequent involvement in 

Town administrative activities or overzealous pursuit of information can undermine the 

efficiency and effectiveness of the Town Manager and other properly appointed department 

heads and supervisors. Therefore, Select Board members shall not stop, disrupt or unduly 

preoccupy any Town employee in the proper conduct of their activities, nor shall Select 

Board members excessively occupy any Town employee’s personal working space such that 

their presence interferes with the proper and efficient conduct of their duties.  

The Board subscribes to the concept that effective working relationships between Board 

members and the Town Manager are based on a clear understanding of respective roles, 

responsibilities and an appreciation for the value of constructively working through 

differences. Both the Board and the Manager should additionally embrace the goal of 

working together as associates with a common purpose without stifling independent thinking. 

To that end, Select Board members should adhere to the following: 

o Treat all employees with mutual respect, demonstrate clear and honest

communication, and promote professionalism among the workplace.

o Limit contact to specific personnel. Requests for follow-up or directions to employees

should be made only through the Town Manager. When in doubt about what

employee follow-up or directions are appropriate, Select Board members should ask

the Town Manager for direction.

o Do not disrupt Town employees from their jobs. Select Board members should not

disrupt Town employees while they are in meetings, on the phone, or when

performing their respective functions in order to meet the needs of an individual

Select Board member.

o Never publicly criticize a Town employee. Critical comments about an employee’s

performance should be made only to the Town Manager and in confidentiality.

o Demonstrate the same mutual respect and limited interference, as outlined for

employees, for Volunteers serving on boards, committees, and commissions.

5. Select Board Conduct with the Public

Make no promises on behalf of the Select Board or the Town: Select Board members may 

be broached on topics or issues pertaining to Town Business as they meet and talk with 

constituents in the community. It is appropriate to give a brief overview of Town policy and 

to refer to the Town Manager for further information. It is inappropriate to overtly or 

implicitly promise Select Board action, or to promise Town employees will take specific 

action.  

Potential Access of Written Notes, Voicemail/Text Messages, and e-mail: Freedom of 

Access laws describe public access to Town communications; written, voice, or electronic 

DRAFT



____________________________________________________________________________________ 

P a g e  4 | 4 

communication. Any Select Board members’ communications should recognize potential 

access and evaluate communication with an exception of pubic dialog.  

It is important Select Board members know that any written, electronic or digital 

communication pertaining to Town business is public record under Maine law, if the 

communication is one that is stored in a retrievable form, regardless of the device used to 

send, receive or store the communication. Furthermore, all Select Board members are 

expected to adhere to all rules governing in accordance with the Maine State Archives Local 

Government Record Retention Schedules.  

6. Response to Violations of Select Board Code of Conduct

Select Board members who intentionally and repeatedly do not follow proper conduct may

be reprimanded or formally censured by the Select Board.  Serious infractions of the Code of

Conduct could lead to other sanctions as deemed appropriate by the Select Board. Board

members should point out to the offending Select Board member infractions of the Code of

Conduct.

7. Amendment

These rules may be amended by a majority vote of the Board. An amendment must be

submitted in writing at a preceding meeting and shall be placed on the next agenda under the

order of new business.

This Select Board Code of Conduct was adopted by a majority of the Lyman Select Board on this ___day 

of _________, 2024  

Adopted: 

Amended: 

______________________________________Ralph “Rusty” Blackington - Chair 

______________________________________Thomas Hatch – Vice Chair 

______________________________________Jessica Picard 

______________________________________Amber Swett 

______________________________________Victoria Gavel 

A Majority of the Board of Selectpersons 

Lyman, Maine 

DRAFT



Bunganut Booth Repairs 

In the Fall the Booth at Bunganut Park was vandalized. 

Insurance will cover the cost of repairs for $4,393.59 with the Town paying a 

deductible of $1,000. The cost of the deductible can come out of either account 

listed below: 

Capital improvement Reserve Balance = $116,305 

Contingency Balance = $2,500 

Unless the Board would rather replace the booth entirely, insurance will not cover 

this expense. If the board chooses this route, funds would need to come from 

Capital Improvement.  

2/5/24 : Discussion at Select Board meeting - Bunganut Park Committee was looking into 
getting something donated. It's possible to do a variance appeal if replacing the booth. No 
new updates at this time. 

2/202/24: Discussion from Select Board meeting - No updates on potential donations. Looking 
into quotes for a new shed. 

ITEM #5: (c.) Bunganut Booth Repairs

mnikel
Highlight

mnikel
Highlight



From: Michelle Feliccitti
To: Town Manager
Subject: Fwd: 8" x 8" Shed!
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 4:47:50 PM
Attachments: 0C5fSN4BerYTbUkJ.png

NT4eDcCU9dyOlQ5P.png
MgyGsp8Ap5N9whBs.png

Here's one quote

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Heather Doherty <heather@shedhappens.com>
Date: Wed, Feb 21, 2024 at 2:54 PM
Subject: 8' x 8' Shed!
To: <Mfeliccitti@gmail.com>

Hi Michelle!

Sorry for the delay! I had to run out to an appointment that took much longer than expected! 

I included a 3D image of the shed below. Is this what you were thinking?

8' x 8' Gable A Frame: $2,736.00
Includes: (2) Windows, 35 Year roof shingles.

Single Prehung fiberglass entry door with lock set: $594.00

(4) Additional windows: $340.00

Total: $3,670.00

mailto:mfeliccitti@gmail.com
mailto:townmanager@lyman-me.gov
mailto:heather@shedhappens.com
mailto:Mfeliccitti@gmail.com







I'm happy to make changes as well. 

Best, 

Heather Doherty
Shed Happens, Inc. 

-- 

Michelle R. Felicitti, RPR
(207) 432-3114

"We all deserve to be in environments that bring out the softness in us, not the survival in us."
#liveyourbestlife







LYMAN PARKS & RECREATION FIELD USE REQUEST FORM 
11 South Waterboro Rd. 

Lyman, Me. 04002 

NAME OF ORGANIZATION: ____________________________________________________ 

TEAM NAME: ________________________________________________________________ 

CONTACT PERSON: ___________________________________________________________ 

EMAIL ADDRESS: ____________________________________________________________ 

ADDRESS: ___________________________________________________________________ 

PHONE #:(home)___________________ (work)__________________(cell)________________

ALTERNATE CONTACT:_______________________________________________________ 

EMAIL ADDRESS:_____________________________________________________________ 

PHONE #:(home)___________________ (work)__________________(cell)________________ 

FIELD REQUESTED:___________________________________________________________ 

PURPOSE: ______GAMES   ______PRACTICES  ______LEAGUE  ______TOURNAMENT 

     ______BASEBALL  ______SOFTBALL______SOCCER ______  OTHER 

PITCHING DISTANCE: ______________________ BASE DISTANCE __________________ 

AGE GROUP: ______________________________ #OF PLAYERS:_____________________ 

RESIDENCE OF PLAYERS:_____________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

The application must be accompanied with a complete listing of all practices and/or games you 

are requesting with this application.  Include all dates, days of the week and start/end times. 

SIGNATURE:_____________________________________________DATE:______________ 

PARKS & REC. SIGNATURE:_______________________________DATE:______________ 

APPROVED:______________________________________________DATE:______________ 

NOTES: _____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

S.M.A.S.H (Southern Maine Athletic Sports Haven)

TBD

Kristen Cunningham

kristen.cunningham@ymail.com

245 Main St South Berwick, ME 03908

(207)-608-1148 Same

Chris Molda

cjmolda@hotmail.com

(207)-475-6453

Bunganut Soccer Field on Brock Rd

X X

X
N/A N/A

3-16 Approx 60

Mostly Lyman, as well as, surrounding Southern Maine towns. 

2/62024

ITEM #5: (e.) Field Use Request

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line



MONTH:________________ 

W/E__________________

 DAYS:   MON.     TUES.      WED.     THUR..     FRI.      SAT.       SUN.   (PLEASE CIRCLE) 

TIMES: ______________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

MONTH:________________ 

W/E____________________   

 DAYS:   MON.     TUES.      WED.     THUR..     FRI.      SAT.       SUN.   (PLEASE CIRCLE) 

TIMES: ______________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

MONTH:_______________ 

W/E____________________   

 DAYS:   MON.     TUES.      WED.     THUR..     FRI.      SAT.       SUN.   (PLEASE CIRCLE) 

TIMES: ______________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

MONTH:________________ 

W/E____________________   

 DAYS:   MON.     TUES.      WED.     THUR..     FRI.      SAT.       SUN.   (PLEASE CIRCLE) 

TIMES: ______________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

MONTH:________________ 

W/E____________________   

 DAYS:   MON.     TUES.      WED.     THUR..     FRI.      SAT.       SUN.   (PLEASE CIRCLE) 

TIMES: ______________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

April

2nd week, End of April   

10am - 2pm Monday - Friday

May

All weeks

June

1st Two Weeks, until school gets for Summer

10am - 2pm Monday - Friday

10am - 2pm Monday - Friday

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Inserted Text
10am - 3pm 

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Oval

mnikel
Oval



Bunganut Park Committee 

Recommendations for Field Use Fee Schedule 

Off Season  

$250 / per organization for the year 

Season 

$1,500 / per organization for the year 



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
:4

1
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

0
2
/2

9
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
0
1
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
5
8
6
,8

6
5
.0

0
1
0
0
,7

5
5
.0

0
6
8
7
,6

2
0
.0

0
4
2
9
,9

6
9
.0

3
0
.0

0
2
5
7
,6

5
0
.9

7

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

3
3

7
,9

1
3

.0
0

1
0

0
,7

5
5

.0
0

4
3

8
,6

6
8

.0
0

3
0

0
,7

8
3

.5
8

0
.0

0
1

3
7

,8
8

4
.4

2

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
3
7
,9

1
3
.0

0
1
0
0
,7

5
5
.0

0
4
3
8
,6

6
8
.0

0
3
0
0
,7

8
3
.5

8
0
.0

0
1
3
7
,8

8
4
.4

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
1
 -

 T
O

W
N

 M
G

R
0
.0

0
1
0
0
,7

5
5
.0

0
1
0
0
,7

5
5
.0

0
6
0
,3

9
6
.1

1
0
.0

0
4
0
,3

5
8
.8

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
3
 -

 T
R
E
A
S
U

R
E
R

6
2
,5

3
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
2
,5

3
4
.0

0
4
3
,2

9
2
.7

0
0
.0

0
1
9
,2

4
1
.3

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
5
 -

 T
A
X
 C

O
LL

E
C
T

5
5
,7

5
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
5
,7

5
1
.0

0
4
3
,4

8
8
.1

2
0
.0

0
1
2
,2

6
2
.8

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
6
 -

 A
D

M
IN

 C
LE

R
K

5
1
,5

7
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
1
,5

7
8
.0

0
2
4
,6

2
8
.1

5
0
.0

0
2
6
,9

4
9
.8

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
1
5
 -

 A
S
S
E
S
S
O

R
7
5
,7

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
,7

5
0
.0

0
5
2
,4

4
2
.2

8
0
.0

0
2
3
,3

0
7
.7

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
1
 -

 C
E
O

6
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
7
,1

1
7
.5

0
0
.0

0
1
7
,8

8
2
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
2
 -

 C
E
O

 C
LE

R
K

2
7
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
7
,3

0
0
.0

0
1
7
,6

2
9
.5

0
0
.0

0
9
,6

7
0
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
3
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IA
N

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,7

8
9
.2

2
0
.0

0
-1

1
,7

8
9
.2

2

  
  

1
3

 -
 E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
1

4
,8

1
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
,8

1
8

.0
0

2
,6

3
6

.6
8

0
.0

0
1

2
,1

8
1

.3
2

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
1
4
,8

1
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
,8

1
8
.0

0
2
,6

3
6
.6

8
0
.0

0
1
2
,1

8
1
.3

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
8
2
 -

 B
A
LL

O
T
 C

LE
R
K

8
,4

7
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,4

7
8
.0

0
2
,3

5
1
.3

0
0
.0

0
6
,1

2
6
.7

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
8
3
 -

 T
M

 M
O

D
E
R
A
T
O

R
3
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
0
.0

0
1
7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
8
4
 -

 R
E
G

IS
T
R
A
R

6
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
5
.3

8
0
.0

0
5
,8

8
4
.6

2

  
  

1
7

 -
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

3
,5

8
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
8

0
.0

0
2

,5
4

7
.4

7
0

.0
0

1
,0

3
2

.5
3

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
,5

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

8
0
.0

0
2
,5

4
7
.4

7
0
.0

0
1
,0

3
2
.5

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
7
 -

 P
B

3
,5

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

8
0
.0

0
2
,5

4
7
.4

7
0
.0

0
1
,0

3
2
.5

3

  
  

1
8

 -
  
A

P
P

E
A

L
S

 B
D

3
7

3
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
7

3
.0

0
7

4
.2

8
0

.0
0

2
9

8
.7

2

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
7
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
7
3
.0

0
7
4
.2

8
0
.0

0
2
9
8
.7

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
8
 -

 A
P
P
E
A
LS

 B
O

A
R

3
7
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
7
3
.0

0
7
4
.2

8
0
.0

0
2
9
8
.7

2

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

3
,9

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,9
6

0
.0

0
1

,9
8

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,9

8
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
,9

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,9

6
0
.0

0
1
,9

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,9

8
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
2
7
 -

 R
E
C
 D

IR
E
C
T

3
,9

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,9

6
0
.0

0
1
,9

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,9

8
0
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

1
2

4
,1

2
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
4

,1
2

1
.0

0
7

6
,9

7
5

.8
8

0
.0

0
4

7
,1

4
5

.1
2

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
1
2
4
,1

2
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
4
,1

2
1
.0

0
7
6
,9

7
5
.8

8
0
.0

0
4
7
,1

4
5
.1

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
3
1
 -

 T
R
F
 S

T
A
T
IO

N
1
2
3
,1

2
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
3
,1

2
1
.0

0
7
6
,9

7
5
.8

8
0
.0

0
4
6
,1

4
5
.1

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
3
2
 -

 E
C
O

 M
E
 R

E
P

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

3
7

,9
0

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
7

,9
0

5
.0

0
2

6
,2

4
4

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
,6

6
1

.0
0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
7
,9

0
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
7
,9

0
5
.0

0
2
6
,2

4
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,6

6
1
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
5
1
 -

 R
D

 C
O

M
M

3
7
,9

0
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
7
,9

0
5
.0

0
2
6
,2

4
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,6

6
1
.0

0

  
  

7
1

 -
 G

A
3

,3
9

4
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,3

9
4

.0
0

1
,6

9
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,6
9

7
.0

0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
,3

9
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,3

9
4
.0

0
1
,6

9
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,6

9
7
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
7
1
 -

 G
A
 D

IR
E
C
T

3
,3

9
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,3

9
4
.0

0
1
,6

9
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,6

9
7
.0

0

  
  

7
2

 -
 A

C
O

7
,4

5
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

,4
5

8
.0

0
5

,1
6

3
.3

0
0

.0
0

2
,2

9
4

.7
0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
7
,4

5
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,4

5
8
.0

0
5
,1

6
3
.3

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

9
4
.7

0

ITEM #6: (a.) Expense Report



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
:4

1
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 2

0
2
/2

9
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
0
1
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
7
5
 -

 A
C
O

7
,4

5
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,4

5
8
.0

0
5
,1

6
3
.3

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

9
4
.7

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

5
3

,3
4

3
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
3

,3
4

3
.0

0
1

1
,8

6
6

.8
4

0
.0

0
4

1
,4

7
6

.1
6

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
3
,9

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
3
,9

7
0
.0

0
1
1
,8

6
6
.8

4
0
.0

0
2
2
,1

0
3
.1

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
7
9
 -

 H
E
A
LT

H
 O

F
F
IC

4
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
5
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
9
1
 -

 E
X
T
R
A
 T

IM
E

7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
,4

0
4
.3

4
0
.0

0
6
,0

9
5
.6

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
9
9
 -

 S
E
LE

C
T
 B

O
A
R
D

2
6
,0

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
,0

1
5
.0

0
1
0
,4

6
2
.5

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,5

5
2
.5

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
9
,3

7
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
,3

7
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
,3

7
3
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
7
 -

 V
O

T
E
D

 M
O

R
E

1
9
,3

7
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
,3

7
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
,3

7
3
.0

0

1
0
2
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
2
6
6
,3

4
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
6
,3

4
7
.0

0
1
3
8
,0

3
4
.4

7
7
5
.0

0
1
2
8
,2

3
7
.5

3

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
1

,4
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

,4
1

0
.0

0
4

,0
6

9
.0

0
7

5
.0

0
7

,2
6

6
.0

0

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
1
1
,4

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,4

1
0
.0

0
4
,0

6
9
.0

0
7
5
.0

0
7
,2

6
6
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
8
0
 -

 T
R
A
IN

IN
G

9
,5

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,5

1
5
.0

0
3
,1

9
7
.0

0
7
5
.0

0
6
,2

4
3
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
9
0
 -

 M
E
M

B
 &

 D
U

E
S

1
,8

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

9
5
.0

0
8
7
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

2
3
.0

0

  
  

1
3

 -
 E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
1

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
1
2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
8
0
 -

 T
R
A
IN

IN
G

1
2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
0
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
F
E

R
 S

T
A

T
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
8
0
 -

 T
R
A
IN

IN
G

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
5
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

2
5

4
,3

1
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
4

,3
1

7
.0

0
1

3
3

,9
1

5
.4

7
0

.0
0

1
2

0
,4

0
1

.5
3

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
2
5
4
,3

1
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
4
,3

1
7
.0

0
1
3
3
,9

1
5
.4

7
0
.0

0
1
2
0
,4

0
1
.5

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
0
1
 -

 F
IC

A
5
1
,1

9
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
1
,1

9
9
.0

0
3
3
,9

6
7
.3

7
0
.0

0
1
7
,2

3
1
.6

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
1
0
 -

 H
E
A
LT

H
1
5
1
,8

8
7
.0

0
-2

5
0
.0

0
1
5
1
,6

3
7
.0

0
7
3
,2

2
1
.3

4
0
.0

0
7
8
,4

1
5
.6

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
1
1
 -

 D
E
N

T
A
L

4
,4

1
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,4

1
4
.0

0
2
,6

8
3
.1

9
0
.0

0
1
,7

3
0
.8

1

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
1
4
 -

 L
IF

E
 N

O
 M

E
D

1
2
0
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0
3
7
0
.0

0
2
6
4
.7

5
0
.0

0
1
0
5
.2

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
3
0
 -

 4
5
7
B
 E

R
 M

A
T
C

1
2
,6

1
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,6

1
4
.0

0
7
,9

2
5
.4

7
0
.0

0
4
,6

8
8
.5

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
3
1
 -

 M
P
E
R
S
 E

R
2
9
,5

8
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
9
,5

8
3
.0

0
1
5
,8

5
3
.3

5
0
.0

0
1
3
,7

2
9
.6

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
5
0
 -

 P
T
O

 B
U

Y
O

U
T

4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0

1
0
7
 -

 C
IT

IZ
E
N

S
 P

T
0
.0

0
6
0
,2

1
7
.0

0
6
0
,2

1
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
,2

1
7
.0

0

  
  

1
3

 -
 E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
0

.0
0

6
0

,2
1

7
.0

0
6

0
,2

1
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

,2
1

7
.0

0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
0
.0

0
2
6
,8

3
2
.0

0
2
6
,8

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
,8

3
2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
8
1
 -

 T
O

W
N

 C
LE

R
K

0
.0

0
2
6
,8

3
2
.0

0
2
6
,8

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
,8

3
2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
0
.0

0
3
3
,3

8
5
.0

0
3
3
,3

8
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
3
,3

8
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
0
1
 -

 F
IC

A
0
.0

0
2
,0

5
2
.6

5
2
,0

5
2
.6

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

5
2
.6

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
1
0
 -

 H
E
A
LT

H
0
.0

0
2
8
,0

9
7
.3

9
2
8
,0

9
7
.3

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
8
,0

9
7
.3

9



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
:4

1
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 3

0
2
/2

9
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
0
7
 -

 C
IT

IZ
E
N

S
 P

T
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
1
1
 -

 D
E
N

T
A
L

0
.0

0
5
5
1
.7

6
5
5
1
.7

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
5
1
.7

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
3
1
 -

 M
P
E
R
S
 E

R
0
.0

0
2
,6

8
3
.2

0
2
,6

8
3
.2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,6

8
3
.2

0

1
1
0
 -

 G
E
N

 A
D

M
IN

1
3
6
,1

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
6
,1

1
5
.0

0
9
3
,8

7
1
.9

4
8
,1

0
7
.6

9
3
4
,1

3
5
.3

7

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
3

2
,6

1
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
2

,6
1

5
.0

0
9

3
,4

3
4

.1
9

8
,1

0
7

.6
9

3
1

,0
7

3
.1

2

  
  

  
  
3
2
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 E

Q
6
4
,0

0
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
4
,0

0
8
.0

0
5
1
,4

4
1
.8

3
6
,8

7
0
.0

0
5
,6

9
6
.1

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

6
4
,0

0
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
4
,0

0
8
.0

0
5
1
,4

4
1
.8

3
6
,8

7
0
.0

0
5
,6

9
6
.1

7

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

1
3
,8

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
,8

3
1
.0

0
1
2
,7

2
2
.4

6
2
5
0
.0

0
8
5
8
.5

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
5
 -

 M
E
M

B
 &

 D
U

E
S

9
,0

7
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,0

7
1
.0

0
8
,4

7
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
9
4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

4
,7

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,7

6
0
.0

0
4
,2

4
5
.4

6
2
5
0
.0

0
2
6
4
.5

4

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
1
0
,4

6
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,4

6
4
.0

0
4
,9

4
7
.6

4
0
.0

0
5
,5

1
6
.3

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

1
0
,4

6
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,4

6
4
.0

0
4
,9

4
7
.6

4
0
.0

0
5
,5

1
6
.3

6

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
8
,4

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,4

3
1
.0

0
8
,8

3
2
.7

7
0
.0

0
9
,5

9
8
.2

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
0
,2

1
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,2

1
1
.0

0
5
,1

2
1
.6

5
0
.0

0
5
,0

8
9
.3

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
5
0
 -

 P
O

S
T
A
G

E
8
,2

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,2

2
0
.0

0
3
,7

1
1
.1

2
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
8
.8

8

  
  

  
  
8
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
, 
P
R
IN

T
1
8
,5

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,5

1
5
.0

0
5
,7

1
6
.3

8
9
8
7
.6

9
1
1
,8

1
0
.9

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
1
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
T
IS

E
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
5
2
7
.8

1
8
5
2
.6

9
3
,1

1
9
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
3
0
 -

 F
O

R
M

S
8
,9

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,9

1
0
.0

0
2
,1

7
6
.3

4
1
3
5
.0

0
6
,5

9
8
.6

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
5
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
P
O

R
T

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
6
0
 -

 T
A
X
 B

IL
LS

3
,1

0
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,1

0
5
.0

0
3
,0

1
2
.2

3
0
.0

0
9
2
.7

7

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

7
,3

6
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,3

6
6
.0

0
9
,7

7
3
.1

1
0
.0

0
-2

,4
0
7
.1

1

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

7
,3

6
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,3

6
6
.0

0
4
,0

5
4
.4

3
0
.0

0
3
,3

1
1
.5

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
1
 -

  
M

I/
T
R
A
V
 E

LE
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,7

1
8
.6

8
0
.0

0
-5

,7
1
8
.6

8

  
  

1
9

 -
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

3
7

.7
5

0
.0

0
3

,0
6

2
.2

5

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

3
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

0
0
.0

0
4
3
7
.7

5
0
.0

0
3
,0

6
2
.2

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
3
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

0
0
.0

0
4
3
7
.7

5
0
.0

0
3
,0

6
2
.2

5

1
1
5
 -

 E
LE

C
T
IO

N
S

1
3
,5

6
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
,5

6
1
.0

0
1
,2

6
4
.5

5
1
,0

2
0
.0

0
1
1
,2

7
6
.4

5

  
  

1
3

 -
 E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
1

3
,5

6
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
,5

6
1

.0
0

1
,2

6
4

.5
5

1
,0

2
0

.0
0

1
1

,2
7

6
.4

5

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

9
,3

3
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,3

3
9
.0

0
1
,0

2
0
.0

0
1
,0

2
0
.0

0
7
,2

9
9
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

9
,3

3
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,3

3
9
.0

0
1
,0

2
0
.0

0
1
,0

2
0
.0

0
7
,2

9
9
.0

0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

2
,8

2
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,8

2
8
.0

0
2
4
4
.5

5
0
.0

0
2
,5

8
3
.4

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
,1

2
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

2
6
.0

0
2
4
4
.5

5
0
.0

0
8
8
1
.4

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
5
0
 -

 P
O

S
T
A
G

E
1
,7

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

0
2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
8
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
, 
P
R
IN

T
9
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
8
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
1
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
T
IS

E
9
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
8
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

4
1
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
4
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
:4

1
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 4

0
2
/2

9
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
1
5
 -

 E
LE

C
T
IO

N
S
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

4
1
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
4
.0

0

1
1
7
 -

 G
E
N

 A
D

M
IN

 I
N

4
3
,9

7
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
3
,9

7
8
.0

0
2
7
,1

3
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,8

4
5
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

4
3

,9
7

8
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
3

,9
7

8
.0

0
2

7
,1

3
3

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
,8

4
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
8
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 I

N
S

4
3
,9

7
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
3
,9

7
8
.0

0
2
7
,1

3
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,8

4
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
5
 -

 I
N

S
 P

R
O

P
 &

 C
2
0
,0

6
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
,0

6
8
.0

0
1
5
,6

7
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,3

8
9
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
6
 -

 I
N

S
 W

.C
.

1
8
,7

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,7

9
0
.0

0
1
0
,7

0
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,0

8
1
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
7
 -

 I
N

S
 U

N
E
M

P
LO

Y
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
6
6
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,3

3
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
8
 -

 I
N

S
 V

O
LU

N
T
E
E

1
2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
0
.0

0
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
0
.0

0

1
1
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
IN

G
E
N

C
Y

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0

1
2
5
 -

 A
C
O

8
,4

5
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,4

5
7
.0

0
7
,7

1
3
.8

4
0
.0

0
7
4
3
.1

6

  
  

7
2

 -
 A

C
O

8
,4

5
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

,4
5

7
.0

0
7

,7
1

3
.8

4
0

.0
0

7
4

3
.1

6

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

6
,9

5
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,9

5
7
.0

0
7
,2

0
6
.7

7
0
.0

0
-2

4
9
.7

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
8
1
 -

 A
C
O

6
,9

5
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,9

5
7
.0

0
7
,2

0
6
.7

7
0
.0

0
-2

4
9
.7

7

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
5
0
7
.0

7
0
.0

0
9
9
2
.9

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
5
0
7
.0

7
0
.0

0
9
9
2
.9

3

1
2
8
 -

 H
H

S
 G

/A
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

7
1

 -
 G

A
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

1
2
9
 -

 H
H

S
 S

O
C
IA

L 
S

1
,1

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
1
.0

0
1
,1

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

7
5

 -
 S

O
C

IA
L
 S

E
R

V
1

,1
3

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,1

3
1

.0
0

1
,1

3
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
1
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 S

O
C
 S

V
1
,1

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
1
.0

0
1
,1

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
,1

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
1
.0

0
1
,1

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
3
1
 -

 R
O

A
D

S
8
1
4
,3

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
1
4
,3

5
0
.0

0
1
4
5
,6

6
8
.4

4
3
,4

0
0
.0

0
6
6
5
,2

8
1
.5

6

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

8
1

4
,3

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

1
4

,3
5

0
.0

0
1

4
5

,6
6

8
.4

4
3

,4
0

0
.0

0
6

6
5

,2
8

1
.5

6

  
  

  
  
3
3
 -

 C
O

N
T
 P

R
O

F
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

8
1
3
,3

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
1
3
,3

5
0
.0

0
1
4
5
,6

6
8
.4

4
3
,4

0
0
.0

0
6
6
4
,2

8
1
.5

6



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
:4

1
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 5

0
2
/2

9
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
3
1
 -

 R
O

A
D

S
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
8
1
 -

 R
D

S
/C

O
N

S
T
R
U

C
1
9
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
8
7
.5

0
0
.0

0
1
9
8
,6

1
2
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
8
2
 -

 R
D

S
/R

E
S
U

R
F
A

4
7
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
7
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
8
0
,2

0
0
.0

0
3
,4

0
0
.0

0
3
9
1
,4

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
8
3
 -

 R
D

S
/R

E
P
A
IR

S
1
3
9
,3

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
9
,3

5
0
.0

0
6
5
,0

8
0
.9

4
0
.0

0
7
4
,2

6
9
.0

6

1
4
1
 -

 B
&

G
 C

A
R
E
 &

 M
2
1
,7

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
1
,7

3
0
.0

0
1
1
,4

1
8
.4

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,3

1
1
.6

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
3

,3
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

,3
6

0
.0

0
1

1
,3

8
3

.3
2

0
.0

0
1

,9
7

6
.6

8

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
9
,6

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,6

6
0
.0

0
7
,8

3
6
.7

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

2
3
.3

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

9
,6

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,6

6
0
.0

0
7
,8

3
6
.7

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

2
3
.3

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

3
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,7

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

4
6
.6

2
0
.0

0
1
5
3
.3

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
3
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,7

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

4
6
.6

2
0
.0

0
1
5
3
.3

8

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

2
,8

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,8
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,8
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
9
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

9
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

1
,8

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
1
,8

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

5
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
1

,3
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,3

6
0

.0
0

3
5

.0
8

0
.0

0
1

,3
2

4
.9

2

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
6
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
6
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

6
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
6
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
3
5
.0

8
0
.0

0
6
6
4
.9

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
3
5
.0

8
0
.0

0
6
6
4
.9

2

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

4
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

4
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
4
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
4
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

4
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
4
0
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

3
,7

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,7
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,7
7

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
2
,6

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,6

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,6

2
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

2
,6

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,6

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,6

2
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0

1
4
2
 -

 B
&

G
 M

O
W

IN
G

6
1
,6

4
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
1
,6

4
2
.0

0
4
3
,8

5
4
.8

5
1
6
,6

6
3
.2

0
1
,1

2
3
.9

5

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

1
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

1
,4

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
7
0
 -

 M
O

W
IN

G
1
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
0

 -
 M

IS
C

5
0

,1
4

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

,1
4

2
.0

0
3

2
,4

5
4

.8
5

1
6

,6
6

3
.2

0
1

,0
2

3
.9

5

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
5
0
,1

4
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,1

4
2
.0

0
3
2
,4

5
4
.8

5
1
6
,6

6
3
.2

0
1
,0

2
3
.9

5



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
:4

1
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 6

0
2
/2

9
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
4
2
 -

 B
&

G
 M

O
W

IN
G

 C
O

N
T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
7
0
 -

 M
O

W
IN

G
5
0
,1

4
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,1

4
2
.0

0
3
2
,4

5
4
.8

5
1
6
,6

6
3
.2

0
1
,0

2
3
.9

5

1
4
3
 -

 B
&

G
 P

LO
W

IN
G

6
5
1
,9

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
5
1
,9

4
0
.0

0
4
5
7
,6

0
7
.6

6
8
5
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
0
8
,8

3
2
.3

4

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

4
,6

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,6
4

0
.0

0
4

,4
1

6
.6

5
0

.0
0

2
2

3
.3

5

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
4
,4

1
6
.6

5
0
.0

0
2
2
3
.3

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
4
,4

1
6
.6

5
0
.0

0
2
2
3
.3

5

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
2

2
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
9

7
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
2
2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
7
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
2
2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
7
5
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

6
4

2
,4

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

4
2

,4
0

0
.0

0
4

4
9

,9
6

6
.0

1
8

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
0

6
,9

3
3

.9
9

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
6
4
2
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
4
2
,4

0
0
.0

0
4
4
9
,9

6
6
.0

1
8
5
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
0
6
,9

3
3
.9

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
6
4
2
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
4
2
,4

0
0
.0

0
4
4
9
,9

6
6
.0

1
8
5
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
0
6
,9

3
3
.9

9

1
4
5
 -

 B
&

G
 W

A
S
T
E
 S

V
1
6
,7

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,7

1
5
.0

0
9
,2

4
2
.0

5
0
.0

0
7
,4

7
2
.9

5

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
,8

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,8
2

0
.0

0
4

5
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,3
6

5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,8

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

2
0
.0

0
4
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

6
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,8

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

2
0
.0

0
4
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

6
5
.0

0

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

3
,5

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
2

0
.0

0
1

,8
1

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,7

0
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
3
3
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
6
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
3
3
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
6
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
2
,2

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

2
0
.0

0
1
,4

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
4
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

2
,2

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

2
0
.0

0
1
,4

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
4
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
6

,3
1

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
,3

1
5

.0
0

5
,0

2
9

.5
5

0
.0

0
1

,2
8

5
.4

5

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
2
,9

4
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
,9

4
0
.0

0
3
,9

4
7
.0

5
0
.0

0
-7

.0
5

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

2
,9

4
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
,9

4
0
.0

0
3
,9

4
7
.0

5
0
.0

0
-7

.0
5

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
3
,3

7
5
.0

0
-1

,0
0
0
.0

0
2
,3

7
5
.0

0
1
,0

8
2
.5

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

9
2
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

3
,3

7
5
.0

0
-1

,0
0
0
.0

0
2
,3

7
5
.0

0
1
,0

8
2
.5

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

9
2
.5

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

3
,5

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
2

0
.0

0
1

,4
3

2
.5

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

8
7

.5
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
4
7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
2
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
4
7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
2
5
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
:4

1
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 7

0
2
/2

9
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
4
5
 -

 B
&

G
 W

A
S
T
E
 S

V
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
2
,2

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

2
0
.0

0
9
5
7
.5

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

6
2
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

2
,2

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

2
0
.0

0
9
5
7
.5

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

6
2
.5

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

1
,5

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,5
4

0
.0

0
5

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
3

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
2
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
4
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
2
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
4
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
3
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
0
.0

0
2
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

3
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
0
.0

0
2
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
5
.0

0

1
4
7
 -

 B
&

G
 E

N
E
R
G

Y
3
6
,9

8
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
6
,9

8
4
.0

0
1
1
,8

2
7
.5

9
0
.0

0
2
5
,1

5
6
.4

1

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
2

,4
8

4
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,4
8

4
.0

0
5

,3
2

8
.6

5
0

.0
0

7
,1

5
5

.3
5

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
1
2
,4

8
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,4

8
4
.0

0
5
,3

2
8
.6

5
0
.0

0
7
,1

5
5
.3

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

P
A
N

E
3
,9

8
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,9

8
4
.0

0
1
,3

2
1
.9

2
0
.0

0
2
,6

6
2
.0

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

8
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,5

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

0
6
.7

3
0
.0

0
4
,4

9
3
.2

7

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
2

3
1

.6
1

0
.0

0
2

6
8

.3
9

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
2
3
1
.6

1
0
.0

0
2
6
8
.3

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
2
3
1
.6

1
0
.0

0
2
6
8
.3

9

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

3
6

.6
1

0
.0

0
3

,4
6

3
.3

9

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

3
6
.6

1
0
.0

0
3
,4

6
3
.3

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

3
6
.6

1
0
.0

0
3
,4

6
3
.3

9

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

6
7

.5
8

0
.0

0
1

,6
3

2
.4

2

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
6
7
.5

8
0
.0

0
1
,6

3
2
.4

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
6
7
.5

8
0
.0

0
1
,6

3
2
.4

2

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,3
2

4
.4

8
0

.0
0

6
,6

7
5

.5
2

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

2
4
.4

8
0
.0

0
6
,6

7
5
.5

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

9
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

2
4
.4

8
0
.0

0
6
,6

7
5
.5

2

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
3

8
.6

6
0

.0
0

5
,9

6
1

.3
4

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
8
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

3
8
.6

6
0
.0

0
5
,9

6
1
.3

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

8
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

3
8
.6

6
0
.0

0
5
,9

6
1
.3

4

1
4
8
 -

 B
&

G
 S

IG
N

S
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

1
4
.0

9
0
.0

0
4
,0

8
5
.9

1

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

5
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
0
0
.0

0
-1

0
0
.0

0
4
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

5
0
0
.0

0
-1

0
0
.0

0
4
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
:4

1
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 8

0
2
/2

9
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
4
8
 -

 B
&

G
 S

IG
N

S
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

E
N

N
E

B
U

N
K

 P
D

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
7

2
.0

2
0

.0
0

2
7

.9
8

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
7
2
.0

2
0
.0

0
2
7
.9

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
7
2
.0

2
0
.0

0
2
7
.9

8

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
1

2
4

.1
1

0
.0

0
3

7
5

.8
9

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
1
2
4
.1

1
0
.0

0
3
7
5
.8

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
1
2
4
.1

1
0
.0

0
3
7
5
.8

9

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,2
1

7
.9

6
0

.0
0

2
,7

8
2

.0
4

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

1
7
.9

6
0
.0

0
2
,7

8
2
.0

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

1
7
.9

6
0
.0

0
2
,7

8
2
.0

4

1
5
0
 -

 T
R
F
 S

T
A
T
IO

N
3
3
5
,3

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
3
5
,3

4
0
.0

0
1
4
4
,1

8
3
.4

5
4
5
0
.0

0
1
9
0
,7

0
6
.5

5

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

3
3

5
,3

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

3
5

,3
4

0
.0

0
1

4
4

,1
8

3
.4

5
4

5
0

.0
0

1
9

0
,7

0
6

.5
5

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
3
1
0
,3

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
0
,3

8
0
.0

0
1
3
7
,0

5
4
.0

7
0
.0

0
1
7
3
,3

2
5
.9

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

2
,9

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,9

8
0
.0

0
8
4
9
.5

0
0
.0

0
2
,1

3
0
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
4
9
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 C

A
N

2
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

0
0
.0

0
1
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 T

IP
1
6
6
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
6
,2

5
0
.0

0
8
3
,7

1
8
.1

3
0
.0

0
8
2
,5

3
1
.8

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 T

W
4
3
,7

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
3
,7

5
0
.0

0
1
4
,8

1
2
.6

4
0
.0

0
2
8
,9

3
7
.3

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
2
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 R

E
C

1
0
,6

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,6

5
0
.0

0
5
,2

7
4
.9

0
0
.0

0
5
,3

7
5
.1

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
5
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

A
U

3
3
,1

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
3
,1

2
5
.0

0
1
3
,9

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
,1

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
6
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

W
2
7
,1

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
7
,1

2
5
.0

0
8
,5

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,5

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
7
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

R
1
1
,1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,1

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,0

7
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
8
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

W
O

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
,4

4
8
.9

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

5
1
.1

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
9
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 M

E
T

1
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
,9

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

2
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

1
3
,3

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
,3

3
0
.0

0
3
,5

8
7
.3

3
4
5
0
.0

0
9
,2

9
2
.6

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
5
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
1
3
,3

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
,3

3
0
.0

0
3
,5

8
7
.3

3
4
5
0
.0

0
9
,2

9
2
.6

7

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
6
,8

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,8

8
0
.0

0
1
,8

3
4
.5

4
0
.0

0
5
,0

4
5
.4

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
7
0
 -

 F
U

E
L

2
,8

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,8

8
0
.0

0
8
0
3
.6

7
0
.0

0
2
,0

7
6
.3

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

4
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

3
0
.8

7
0
.0

0
2
,9

6
9
.1

3

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

3
,7

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,7

5
0
.0

0
1
,5

1
1
.5

1
0
.0

0
2
,2

3
8
.4

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

7
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
0
.0

0
2
5
6
.6

4
0
.0

0
4
9
3
.3

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
9
0
 -

 P
P
G

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

5
4
.8

7
0
.0

0
1
,7

4
5
.1

3

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
0
4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
2
0
 -

 S
T
A
T
E
 F

E
E
'S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
1
9
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
3
0
 -

 H
E
A
LT

H
 &

 W
E
L

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

1
6
1
 -

 P
A
R
K
S
 &

 R
E
C

8
,9

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,9

6
0
.0

0
4
,1

6
6
.8

7
6
4
1
.7

1
4
,1

5
1
.4

2

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

8
,3

6
0

.0
0

-7
0

0
.0

0
7

,6
6

0
.0

0
3

,5
9

9
.9

4
6

4
1

.7
1

3
,4

1
8

.3
5



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
:4

1
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 9

0
2
/2

9
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
6
1
 -

 P
A
R
K
S
 &

 R
E
C
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

9
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
0
.0

0
3
2
3
.4

1
6
4
1
.7

1
-1

5
.1

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
5
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
9
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
0
.0

0
3
2
3
.4

1
6
4
1
.7

1
-1

5
.1

2

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
1
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
7
0
 -

 F
U

E
L

1
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
8
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
, 
P
R
IN

T
2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
1
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
T
IS

E
2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

7
,1

1
0
.0

0
-7

0
0
.0

0
6
,4

1
0
.0

0
3
,2

7
6
.5

3
0
.0

0
3
,1

3
3
.4

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
4
0
 -

 R
E
C
 P

R
O

G
R
A
M

S
6
,8

6
0
.0

0
-7

0
0
.0

0
6
,1

6
0
.0

0
3
,2

1
4
.4

9
0
.0

0
2
,9

4
5
.5

1

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
2
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0
6
2
.0

4
0
.0

0
1
8
7
.9

6

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
6

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
0

.0
0

3
9

7
.9

4
0

.0
0

2
0

2
.0

6

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
3
9
7
.9

4
0
.0

0
2
0
2
.0

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
3
9
7
.9

4
0
.0

0
2
0
2
.0

6

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

P
B

0
.0

0
7

0
0

.0
0

7
0

0
.0

0
1

6
8

.9
9

0
.0

0
5

3
1

.0
1

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
1
6
8
.9

9
0
.0

0
5
3
1
.0

1

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
1
6
8
.9

9
0
.0

0
5
3
1
.0

1

1
7
1
 -

 R
E
S
 E

Q
U

IP
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
3
 -

 R
E
S
 B

LD
G

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
4
 -

 R
E
S
 -

 S
O

 W
A
T

5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
5
 -

 R
E
S
 C

O
N

 S
V
C

1
8
,6

7
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,6

7
4
.0

0
1
8
,6

7
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

1
8

,6
7

4
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
8

,6
7

4
.0

0
1

8
,6

7
4

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

1
8
,6

7
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,6

7
4
.0

0
1
8
,6

7
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

1
8
,6

7
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,6

7
4
.0

0
1
8
,6

7
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
:4

1
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

0

0
2
/2

9
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
7
7
 -

 R
E
S
 M

IS
C
 C

O
N

T
'D

1
7
7
 -

 R
E
S
 M

IS
C

3
2
,7

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
2
,7

1
5
.0

0
3
2
,7

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

3
2

,7
1

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
2

,7
1

5
.0

0
3

2
,7

1
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

3
2
,7

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
2
,7

1
5
.0

0
3
2
,7

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

3
2
,7

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
2
,7

1
5
.0

0
3
2
,7

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
9
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S
 G

M
F

9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
1

 -
 G

M
F
R

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
8
 -

 G
M

F
R
 R

E
S
E
R
V
E

9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
8
1
 -

 O
U

T
S
 G

E
N

 A
D

1
9
4
,2

0
0
.0

0
4
5
,1

5
0
.0

0
2
3
9
,3

5
0
.0

0
1
2
7
,2

1
9
.4

0
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
5
,1

3
0
.6

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
4

4
,2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
4

,2
0

0
.0

0
5

2
,9

4
9

.1
6

0
.0

0
9

1
,2

5
0

.8
4

  
  

  
  
3
3
 -

 C
O

N
T
 P

R
O

F
9
4
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
4
,2

0
0
.0

0
4
3
,5

3
6
.2

6
0
.0

0
5
0
,6

6
3
.7

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V

5
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
3
2
,9

8
4
.2

0
0
.0

0
2
1
,5

1
5
.8

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V
 L

E
3
4
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
,2

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

5
2
.0

6
0
.0

0
2
9
,1

4
7
.9

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
3
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V
 A

U
5
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,5

0
0
.0

0
5
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
,4

1
2
.9

0
0
.0

0
4
0
,5

8
7
.1

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
,4

1
2
.9

0
0
.0

0
4
0
,5

8
7
.1

0

  
  

1
5

 -
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R

IE
S

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

4
5

,1
5

0
.0

0
5

3
,6

5
0

.0
0

3
3

,2
7

0
.2

4
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
,3

7
9

.7
6

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

8
,5

0
0
.0

0
4
5
,1

5
0
.0

0
5
3
,6

5
0
.0

0
3
3
,2

7
0
.2

4
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
,3

7
9
.7

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

8
,5

0
0
.0

0
4
5
,1

5
0
.0

0
5
3
,6

5
0
.0

0
3
3
,2

7
0
.2

4
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
,3

7
9
.7

6

  
  

1
7

 -
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
3
 -

 C
O

N
T
 P

R
O

F
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
4

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
8
5
 -

 O
U

T
S
O

U
R
C
E
 O

T
1
9
0
,3

8
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
0
,3

8
9
.0

0
1
8
6
,9

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,3

9
4
.0

0

  
  

9
5

 -
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
1

4
1

,2
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

1
,2

7
0

.0
0

1
4

1
,2

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

1
4
1
,2

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
1
,2

7
0
.0

0
1
4
1
,2

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

1
4
1
,2

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
1
,2

7
0
.0

0
1
4
1
,2

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

4
9

,1
1

9
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
9

,1
1

9
.0

0
4

5
,7

2
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,3
9

4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

4
4
,1

1
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
4
,1

1
9
.0

0
4
0
,7

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,3

9
4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

4
4
,1

1
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
4
,1

1
9
.0

0
4
0
,7

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,3

9
4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
:4

1
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

1

0
2
/2

9
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
8
5
 -

 O
U

T
S
O

U
R
C
E
 O

T
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
8
6
 -

 O
U

T
S
 G

M
F
R

6
3
0
,1

9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
3
0
,1

9
1
.0

0
4
7
2
,6

4
3
.2

8
1
5
7
,5

4
7
.7

6
-0

.0
4

  
  

9
1

 -
 G

M
F
R

6
3

0
,1

9
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

3
0

,1
9

1
.0

0
4

7
2

,6
4

3
.2

8
1

5
7

,5
4

7
.7

6
-0

.0
4

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

6
3
0
,1

9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
3
0
,1

9
1
.0

0
4
7
2
,6

4
3
.2

8
1
5
7
,5

4
7
.7

6
-0

.0
4

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
1
 -

 G
M

F
R
 P

E
R
S
O

N
N

4
3
5
,9

6
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
3
5
,9

6
8
.0

0
3
2
6
,9

7
6
.0

3
1
0
8
,9

9
2
.0

1
-0

.0
4

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
2
 -

 G
M

F
R
 C

O
N

T
R
A
C

1
9
4
,2

2
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
4
,2

2
3
.0

0
1
4
5
,6

6
7
.2

5
4
8
,5

5
5
.7

5
0
.0

0

1
9
1
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 C

IP
4
4
,3

3
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
4
,3

3
5
.0

0
1
2
,2

4
9
.2

4
5
,2

6
9
.6

6
2
6
,8

1
6
.1

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

3
0

,5
3

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,5
3

5
.0

0
5

,5
3

4
.3

6
4

,7
1

9
.6

6
2

0
,2

8
0

.9
8

  
  

  
  
7
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
3
0
,5

3
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
,5

3
5
.0

0
5
,5

3
4
.3

6
4
,7

1
9
.6

6
2
0
,2

8
0
.9

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
1
0
 -

 C
O

M
P
 E

Q
U

IP
2
3
,5

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
3
,5

3
0
.0

0
1
,3

1
1
.0

2
4
,7

1
9
.6

6
1
7
,4

9
9
.3

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
3
0
 -

 O
F
F
IC

E
 E

Q
U

IP
1
,5

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

9
5
.0

0
1
,5

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 E

Q
U

IP
5
,4

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,4

1
0
.0

0
2
,6

2
8
.3

4
0
.0

0
2
,7

8
1
.6

6

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

9
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
0

0
.0

0
6

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
7
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
9
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 E

Q
U

IP
9
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,9

0
9

.8
8

0
.0

0
2

,0
9

0
.1

2

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
,9

0
9
.8

8
0
.0

0
2
,0

9
0
.1

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
,9

0
9
.8

8
0
.0

0
2
,0

9
0
.1

2

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

7
,9

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

,9
0

0
.0

0
3

,2
0

5
.0

0
5

5
0

.0
0

4
,1

4
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  
7
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
7
,9

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,9

0
0
.0

0
3
,2

0
5
.0

0
5
5
0
.0

0
4
,1

4
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 E

Q
U

IP
7
,9

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,9

0
0
.0

0
3
,2

0
5
.0

0
5
5
0
.0

0
4
,1

4
5
.0

0

1
9
5
 -

 R
S
U

 #
 5

7
5
,5

9
7
,2

4
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,5

9
7
,2

4
5
.0

0
4
,1

9
7
,9

3
3
.5

4
1
,3

9
9
,3

1
1
.1

2
0
.3

4

  
  

9
2

 -
 R

S
U

 #
 5

7
5

,5
9

7
,2

4
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

,5
9

7
,2

4
5

.0
0

4
,1

9
7

,9
3

3
.5

4
1

,3
9

9
,3

1
1

.1
2

0
.3

4

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

5
,5

9
7
,2

4
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,5

9
7
,2

4
5
.0

0
4
,1

9
7
,9

3
3
.5

4
1
,3

9
9
,3

1
1
.1

2
0
.3

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
5
,5

9
7
,2

4
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,5

9
7
,2

4
5
.0

0
4
,1

9
7
,9

3
3
.5

4
1
,3

9
9
,3

1
1
.1

2
0
.3

4

1
9
7
 -

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

3
3
2
,9

6
3
.0

0
2
,2

2
1
.0

0
3
3
5
,1

8
4
.0

0
3
3
5
,1

8
3
.8

4
0
.0

0
0
.1

6

  
  

9
7

 -
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
3

3
2

,9
6

3
.0

0
2

,2
2

1
.0

0
3

3
5

,1
8

4
.0

0
3

3
5

,1
8

3
.8

4
0

.0
0

0
.1

6

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

3
3
2
,9

6
3
.0

0
2
,2

2
1
.0

0
3
3
5
,1

8
4
.0

0
3
3
5
,1

8
3
.8

4
0
.0

0
0
.1

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
3
3
2
,9

6
3
.0

0
2
,2

2
1
.0

0
3
3
5
,1

8
4
.0

0
3
3
5
,1

8
3
.8

4
0
.0

0
0
.1

6

1
9
9
 -

 O
V
E
R
LA

Y
0
.0

0
1
5
,3

9
0
.4

4
1
5
,3

9
0
.4

4
5
,1

6
7
.3

2
0
.0

0
1
0
,2

2
3
.1

2

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

0
.0

0
1

5
,3

9
0

.4
4

1
5

,3
9

0
.4

4
5

,1
6

7
.3

2
0

.0
0

1
0

,2
2

3
.1

2



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
:4

1
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

2

0
2
/2

9
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
9
9
 -

 O
V
E
R
LA

Y
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

0
.0

0
1
5
,3

9
0
.4

4
1
5
,3

9
0
.4

4
5
,1

6
7
.3

2
0
.0

0
1
0
,2

2
3
.1

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
0
.0

0
1
5
,3

9
0
.4

4
1
5
,3

9
0
.4

4
5
,1

6
7
.3

2
0
.0

0
1
0
,2

2
3
.1

2

F
in

a
l 
T
o
ta

ls
1
0
,2

1
4
,8

2
7
.0

0
2
2
3
,7

3
3
.4

4
1
0
,4

3
8
,5

6
0
.4

4
7
,0

7
8
,2

8
1
.8

5
1
,6

8
4
,9

8
6
.1

4
1
,6

7
5
,2

9
2
.4

5



ITEM #6: (b.) Fire Chief Report







To
ta

l $
 T

ur
ne

d 
in

 
fr

om
 Y

M
C

A
# 

of
 

C
ar

s
# 

of
 

Pe
op

le
D

ay
 N

on
-

Re
s

Re
si

de
nt

Se
as

on
 

Pa
ss

W
ee

k 
Pa

ss
Pi

ne
s

Se
ni

or
 

C
iti

ze
n

Af
te

r 4
pm

W
al

ki
n 

/B
yc

yc
le

Ve
te

ra
n

M
ot

or
cy

cl
e

$7
,4

00
.0

0
22

82
63

82
87

2
71

7
62

1
14

82
17

5
1

53
4

$1
4,

77
0.

00
$6

,2
00

.0
0

$2
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

$5
0.

00
$2

50
.0

0
$1

0.
00

$1
0.

00
$1

0.
00

$1
0.

00
$1

0.
00

$1
,7

60
.0

0

To
ta

l 
$3

0,
13

0.
00

$1
7,

44
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$6
,2

00
.0

0
$5

0.
00

$3
,5

00
.0

0
$8

20
.0

0
$1

,7
50

.0
0

$1
0.

00
$5

30
.0

0
$4

0.
00

$3
0,

34
0.

00

D
iff

$2
10

.0
0

D
at

a 
of

 P
ar

k 
At

te
nd

an
ce

 C
ol

le
ct

ed
 F

ro
m

 Y
M

C
A

ITEM #7: (a.) Fee Schedule 
Updates for Bunganut Park



D
at

e 
of

 R
es

er
va

tio
n

N
am

e 
of

 G
ro

up
# 

of
 

At
te

nd
ee

s
Ty

pe
 o

f E
ve

nt
D

at
e 

of
 P

ay
m

en
t

To
ta

l $
$

6/
28

/2
02

3
W

at
er

bo
ro

 R
ec

10
0

Su
m

m
er

 C
am

p
7/

5/
20

23
$1

,7
50

.0
0

7/
2/

20
23

??
?

??
?

??
?

??
?

7/
5/

20
23

W
at

er
bo

ro
 R

ec
10

0
Su

m
m

er
 C

am
p

6/
28

/2
02

3
7/

6/
20

23
Ar

un
de

l P
ar

ks
 &

 R
ec

10
0

Su
m

m
er

 C
am

p
??

?
$2

00
.0

0
7/

9/
20

23
??

?
??

?
C

hu
rc

h 
G

at
he

rin
g

??
?

7/
12

/2
02

3
W

at
er

bo
ro

 R
ec

10
0

Su
m

m
er

 C
am

p
??

?
7/

19
/2

02
3

W
at

er
bo

ro
 R

ec
10

0
Su

m
m

er
 C

am
p

??
?

7/
20

/2
02

3
Ar

un
de

l P
ar

ks
 &

 R
ec

10
0

Su
m

m
er

 C
am

p
??

?
$2

00
.0

0
7/

22
/2

02
3

G
ra

ce
 F

am
ily

 C
hu

rc
h

50
C

hu
rc

h 
G

at
he

rin
g

7/
22

/2
02

3
$2

50
.0

0
7/

24
/2

02
3

Ki
tte

ry
 S

um
m

er
 C

am
p

23
??

?
??

?
7/

26
/2

02
3

W
at

er
bo

ro
 R

ec
10

0
Su

m
m

er
 C

am
p

6/
23

/2
02

3
8/

2/
20

23
W

at
er

bo
ro

 R
ec

10
0

Su
m

m
er

 C
am

p
??

?
8/

5/
20

23
M

ik
e

30
??

?
??

?
8/

6/
20

23
Kr

ys
ta

l
40

Fa
m

ily
 E

ve
nt

8/
6/

20
23

$2
50

.0
0

8/
20

/2
02

3
Em

ily
50

??
?

??
?

8/
23

/2
02

3
C

ar
in

g 
U

nl
im

ite
d

27
??

?
8/

23
/2

02
3

$2
50

.0
0

8/
24

/2
02

3
AM

C
C

 S
of

tb
al

l
30

Se
as

on
??

?

$2
,9

00
.0

0
To

ta
l

D
at

a 
Fr

om
 P

in
e 

G
ro

ve
 R

en
ta

l R
es

er
va

tio
n 

Fo
rm

s



mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line



mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line



mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line



mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line



mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line



mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line



mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line



mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line



mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line



mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line







mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line



mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line



mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line



mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line



mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line



Bunganut Lake 

Pine Grove Rental Reservation 

Large Group Reservation 

2024 

Park Hours: 9:00am to 7:00pm 

Date(s) of Reservation:____________________________________________________________ 

Name / Group Name: _____________________________________________________________ 

Contact Person: _________________________________ Phone #: _______________________ 

Email Address: ___________________________________________________________________ 

Address: _________________________________________________________________________ 

Town: ___________________________________________________________________________ 

Type of Event: ____________________________________________________________________ 

Park Attendant/ representative completes this section 

# Of Days Reserving: _________________________ 

Group Size/Attendees: _______________________ 

Cost per Day $_______________________________ 

Total Cost Due: _____________________________ 

Check made payable to Sanford Springvale YMCA. *Credit Cards are NOT accepted. 

Payment Received Date: ___________________________  Check#: _____________________ 

Park Attendant/Representative: ___________________________________________________ 
 Print Name 

DRAFT



Town Of Lyman 

Park Management Rules 

Page 1 of 4 

Bunganut Park 

224 Brock Road 

Lyman, ME 04002 

Adopted:_May 1st, 2023_____ Amended:_March 7th, 2024 

Purpose: The Park Management rules are designated for the management of Bunganut Park 

(The Park) located on Brock Road in Lyman, Maine. The rules will coincide with the current 

Park Management Agreement between the two parties known as The Town of Lyman (The 

Town), and the Sanford Springvale Y.M.CA (The YMCA). The Select Board has exclusive 

authority in all matters and management decisions related to the management of the Park, except 

as otherwise outlined in the Park Management Agreement. The purpose of these rules is to 

establish and provide reasonable requirements for the management of Bunganut Park.  

General Operations 

The YMCA is responsible for staffing and managing the Park from Memorial Day to Labor Day. 

Management is to include collecting revenues/fees generated from public attendance, collecting 

data related to public attendance, general clean up during hours of operation to keep facilities 

cleaned and free from debris, monitoring of general park activities, and reporting any perceived 

issues and/or concerns to the Town.  

Starting May 1st of each year the YMCA will begin organizing administrative tasks and securing 

staff for the opening day. The Select Board will ensure the YMCA receives a set of two keys for 

access to the Park and building within the Park. All keys issued to the YMCA are to be returned 

to the Town Hall at the request of the Select Board or its designee.  

Beginning Memorial Day weekend every year, the YMCA will operate Bunganut Park every 

weekend until school is out in June, to also include Memorial Day holiday. After school is out, 

the YMCA will operate Bunganut Park seven days a week until Labor Day of each year. The 

YMCA shall operate Bunganut Park for the weekend after Labor Day, with the final day of 

operations being the Sunday following Labor Day.  

Monday through Friday, the supervisor and a gatekeeper  at  the  Park's  entrance  shall  be 

on the  premises  for  ten (10)  hours  a day; Saturday and Sunday, the supervisor and a 

gatekeeper shall be on the premises for ten (10) hours a day. The Park shall close at dusk, an 

exact time to be agreed upon by the parties. Opening and closing hours of operations agreed 

upon shall be 9am to 7pm. To promote the safety of YMCA employees’ hours of operation shall 

not extend beyond reasonable daylight hours. 

The YMCA will be responsible for tracking the Parks’ daily attendance. The Select Board will 

determine elements of attendance that should be recorded for the purpose of collecting data that 

will provide insights into the Parks usage and performance. Recording this data will fall under 

the YMCAs administrative responsibilities and any information and/or documentation collected 

will be turned over to the Town at the time of turning in all admission fees as stipulated in the 

Management Agreement.   

DRAFT



Town Of Lyman 

Park Management Rules 

Page 2 of 4 

Bunganut Park 

224 Brock Road 

Lyman, ME 04002 

Park passes will be issued to Non-residents at a fee determined in the Fee structure, and to Town 

residents at no additional cost. The Town will develop and provide to the YMCA park passes for 

each year. These passes should be distributed accordingly and ensure proper allocation is 

documented and monitored for data collection.  

The YMCA is responsible for scheduling and making financial arrangements for private 

functions in the Park and for providing such documentation of reservations to the Select Board. 

The YMCA will be responsible for monitoring such private functions and for ensuring cleanup is 

completed.  

End season closings 

From the Sunday following Labor Day the YMCA shall begin responsibilities of facility cleaning 

and facility closing. All responsibilities, including administrative obligations, shall be finished by 

October 30th of each year.  

Closing responsibilities shall include: 

o Cleaning of facilities and removal of trash and/or debris within the park. Buildings should

be left broom clean, and all buildings shall be closed down and left locked.

o Any belongings of the YMCA shall be moved to a designated location. The buildings and

park shall be left clear of any obstructions to allow for the Parks and Recreation

Department to access and use the park during off season.

o All administrative responsibilities to be completed by October 30th of each year.

Fee Structure 

The Select Board shall have sole authority to review and/or modify the fee structure. Changes to 

the fee structure will be considered prior to opening of the Park and proper notification of any 

changes will be given to the YMCA. The YMCA will not deviate from the approved fee 

structure. The Fee structure will be as follows: 

Lyman Residents $Free 

Non-Residents Daily Fee $20.00 per car 

Non-Residents Seasonal Pass $100.00 per pass 

After 4pm Daily Fee $10.00 per car 

Senior Citizen/ Veterans Daily Fee $10.00 per car 

Non-Resident Weekly Pass $50.00 per pass 

Senior Citizen (4pm-7pm)/per car $10.00 per car 4p-7p 

Pines Rental or Large Groups – Daily Fee $250.00 per day (up to 100 group size) 

Pines Rental or Large Groups – Daily Fee $300.00 per day (101 – 200 group size) 

Pines Rental or Large Groups – Daily Fee $350.00 per day (201-250 group size) 

DRAFT



Town Of Lyman 

Park Management Rules 

Page 3 of 4 

Bunganut Park 

224 Brock Road 

Lyman, ME 04002 

Payments 

The Town will issue the agreed upon payments to the YMCA for the management of the Park. 

Payment is to be paid to the YMCA on a monthly basis provided the YMCA has turned over all 

monthly revenues/admission fees collected including all corresponding daily attendance data for 

the Park.  

Starting from the month of July through October monthly revenues/admission fees collected 

from the Park and corresponding daily attendance data shall be turned over to the Town by the 

second Friday of the month for the prior month’s revenues/fees collected. The Town reserves the 

right to hold payments for the YMCA until monthly revenues and data are turned over to the 

Town.  

Ownership of Documents 

All documents, Park Attendance Sheets, financial data, notes or other material developed under 

the management of the Park shall become the property of the Town for records retention. 

Documents and/or materials shall be delivered to the Town upon completion of services or 

sooner upon the Towns request or upon termination of the Management Agreement. The YMCA 

shall be responsible for the protection and/or replacement of any documentation or materials in 

its possession.  

Management Reporting 

Any maintenance, technical, facility needs, or general issues concerns or observations shall be 

reported to the Select Board in a timely and reasonable manner. The Board relies on its support 

of Park Management to provide observational reports of Park activities and opportunities for 

recreational enhancement to promote the enrichment of the Parks natural resources. Any 

recommendations of facility and/or operational needs the YMCA should report in a reasonable 

time to allow for the board to plan and implement better strategies. Unless there is otherwise an 

emergent or immediate concern to the operations of the park, the YMCA shall report any 

maintenance requirements, damages, hazards, or dangerous activities to the board as soon as is 

reasonable in writing.  

Amendment 

Amendments of Park Management Rules will be under the authority of the Town of Lyman 

Select Board. The board will give reasonable notice of any changes to the YMCA.  DRAFT



Town Of Lyman 

Park Management Rules 

Page 4 of 4 

Bunganut Park 

224 Brock Road 

Lyman, ME 04002 

Adopted:   May 1st, 2023 

Amended: March 7th, 2024 

Effective:  March 7th, 2024 

________________________________ _________________________________ 

Ralph “Rusty” Blackington – Chair  Thomas Hatch – Vice Chair 

________________________________ _________________________________ 

Jessica Picard  Amber Swett 

_______________________________ 

Victoria Gavel 

A Majority of the Board of Selectpersons 

Lyman, Maine 

_________________________________ ________________________ 

Andy Orazio  Date 

Chief Executive Officer 

Sanford Springvale Y.M.C.A DRAFT



ITEM #7: (b.) On A Plain Brewing, LLC

mnikel
Highlight

mnikel
Pencil





Ralph Blackington, Chair

Thomas Hatch, Vice Chair

Jessica Picard

Amber Swett

Victoria Gavel



































mnikel
Highlight





LYMAN PARKS & RECREATION FIELD USE REQUEST FORM
11 South Waterboro Rd.
Lyman, Me. 04002

NAME OF ORGANIZATION: ____________________________________________________

TEAM NAME: ________________________________________________________________

CONTACT PERSON: ___________________________________________________________

EMAIL ADDRESS: ____________________________________________________________

ADDRESS: ___________________________________________________________________

PHONE #:(home)___________________ (work)__________________(cell)________________

ALTERNATE CONTACT:_______________________________________________________

EMAIL ADDRESS:_____________________________________________________________

PHONE #:(home)___________________ (work)__________________(cell)________________

FIELD REQUESTED:___________________________________________________________

PURPOSE: ______GAMES   ______PRACTICES ______LEAGUE  ______TOURNAMENT

______BASEBALL  ______SOFTBALL______SOCCER ______ OTHER

PITCHING DISTANCE: ______________________ BASE DISTANCE __________________

AGE GROUP: ______________________________ #OF PLAYERS:_____________________

RESIDENCE OF PLAYERS:_____________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

The application must be accompanied with a complete listing of all practices and/or games you 
are requesting with this application.  Include all dates, days of the week and start/end times.

SIGNATURE:_____________________________________________DATE:______________

PARKS & REC. SIGNATURE:_______________________________DATE:______________

APPROVED:______________________________________________DATE:______________

NOTES: _____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

ITEM #7: (d.) Field Use Request Form

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line

mnikel
Line



MONTH:________________

W/E____________________

DAYS:   MON.  TUES.  WED.  THUR..     FRI.  SAT.  SUN.   (PLEASE )

TIMES: ______________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

MONTH:________________

W/E____________________

DAYS:   MON.  TUES.  WED.  THUR..     FRI.  SAT.  SUN.   ( )

TIMES: ______________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

MONTH:________________

W/E____________________

DAYS:   MON.  TUES.  WED.  THUR..     FRI.  SAT.  SUN.   ( )

TIMES: ______________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

MONTH:________________

W/E____________________

DAYS:   MON.  TUES.  WED.  THUR..     FRI.  SAT.  SUN.   ( )

TIMES: ______________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

MONTH:________________

W/E____________________

DAYS:   MON.  TUES.  WED.  THUR..     FRI.  SAT.  SUN.   ( )

TIMES: ______________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________


	Bunganut Booth Repairs (2).pdf
	Blank Page




